
 

 
Enquiries specific to 
Entertainment Licensing: 
 
Matthew Nelson 
Tel No: 0113 37 85337 
 

 
 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance and Scrutiny 
Support 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 0113 37 88662 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
TUESDAY, 4TH FEBRUARY, 2020 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
A Hutchison - Morley North 

L Richards - Wetherby 

P Wray  - Hunslet and Riverside 

 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 
 

CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT ITEMS 
 

The reason for confidentiality or exemption is stated on the agenda and on each of the reports in 
terms of Access to Information Procedure Rules 9.2 or 10.4(1) to (7). The number or numbers 
stated in the agenda and reports correspond to the reasons for exemption / confidentiality below: 
 
9.0  Confidential information – requirement to exclude public access 
9.1 The public must be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that confidential 
information would be disclosed. Likewise, public access to reports, background papers, 
and minutes will also be excluded. 

 

9.2 Confidential information means 
(a)  information given to the Council by a Government Department on terms which 

forbid its public disclosure or  
(b)  information the disclosure of which to the public is prohibited by or under another 

Act or by Court Order. Generally personal information which identifies an 
individual, must not be disclosed under the data protection and human rights 
rules.  

 

10.0 Exempt information – discretion to exclude public access 
10. 1 The public may be excluded from meetings whenever it is likely in view of the nature of 

the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that exempt information 
would be disclosed provided: 
(a) the meeting resolves so to exclude the public, and that resolution identifies the 

proceedings or part of the proceedings to which it applies, and 
(b) that resolution states by reference to the descriptions in Schedule 12A to the 

Local Government Act 1972 (paragraph 10.4 below) the description of the 
exempt information giving rise to the exclusion of the public. 

(c) that resolution states, by reference to reasons given in a relevant report or 
otherwise, in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.  

 

10.2 In these circumstances, public access to reports, background papers and minutes will 
also be excluded.  

 
10.3 Where the meeting will determine any person’s civil rights or obligations, or adversely 

affect their possessions, Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998 establishes a 
presumption that the meeting will be held in public unless a private hearing is necessary 
for one of the reasons specified in Article 6. 

 
10. 4 Exempt information means information falling within the following categories (subject to 

any condition): 
1 Information relating to any individual 
2 Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 
3  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 

(including the authority holding that information). 
4 Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated 

consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or officer-
holders under the authority. 

5 Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be 
maintained in legal proceedings. 

6 Information which reveals that the authority proposes – 
(a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which 

requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment 

7 Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the 
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 



 

C 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

    
 

 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1   
 

  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
To seek nominations for the election for the 
position of Chair. 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance and Scrutiny Support at least 24 
hours before the meeting) 
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 
1) To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
b) To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
c) If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 

 
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 

rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them. 

 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
 
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
 

 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

Kirkstall  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE SHED 10 
WEAVER STREET, BURLEY, LEEDS, LS4 2AU 
 
 
To consider a report by the Chief Officer, Elections 
and Regulatory which sets out details of an 
application which seeks the grant of a premises 
licence, made by Reds True Barbecue Limited, for 
The Shed, 10 Weaver Street, Burley, Leeds, LS4 
2AU trading as a multi-function event space and 
brewery visitor centre. 
 
 
(Report attached) 
 

7 - 40 

   Third Party Recording  
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title. 
 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete. 

 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Chief Officer Elections and Regulatory 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   Tuesday 4th February 2020 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Shed 10 
Weaver Street, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2AU 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Kirkstall 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 
Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Reds True Barbecue 
Limited, for The Shed 10 Weaver Street, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2AU trading as a multi-
function event space and brewery visitor centre.  
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted an outright representation from environmental health in their 
capacity as a responsible authority. They believe this application will have a negative 
impact on the public nuisance objective.  
 

 Report author: Miss Charlotte Deighton 
 
0113 378 5029 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the   
 Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above 
 mentioned premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This is the first application for a premises licence for these premises. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Reds True Barbecue Limited.  

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Scott Munro.  

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

Provision of plays, Exhibition of a film, Indoor sporting events, Performance of live 
music, Performance of recorded music, Performance of dance, Anything of a 
similar description, Sale by retail of alcohol  - Everyday 10:00 – 06:00 

  
 Late night refreshment - Everyday 23:00 – 06:00.  
 
3.4 A redacted version of the application has been attached at Appendix A. This also 

shows the proposed measures at part M in which the applicant intends to impose.  

4 Location 

4.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

5 Representations 

5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from anyone but they must be 
relevant and, in the case of a member of the public, must not be frivolous or 
vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

5.2 Representations have been received from Environmental Health in their capacity 
as a responsible authority. The representation is still outstanding and remains a 
matter for member’s consideration. A copy of this can be found at Appendix C.  

6 Licensing hours 

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.6 to 6.13 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

Page 8



 3 

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.12 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

6.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

6.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix D. 

7 Equality and diversity implications 

7.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

8 Options available to Members 

8.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 
• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

9 Background papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
• Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank











3

1

4 5

7

6

8

2

9

Park

Cardigan

Play Area

Trading Estate

12

28

14

10

18

36

41

39

65

32

15

River Aire

Kirkstall

11

El

SL

FB

290

332

177

217

231

239
235

275

227

237

229

SM

CR

PHWOL
SE

LE
Y R

D

LENNOX ROAD

BU
RL

EY
 PL

AC
E

MI
LF

OR
D 

PL
AC

E

BODLEY TERRACE

Yard

VIADUCT ROAD

WA
LT

ER
 ST

RE
ET

WE
AV

ER
 ST

RE
ET

Vitality House

Mast

KIRKSTALL ROAD

ST
 M

AT
TH

IAS
' S

T

30.5m

30.8m

31.7m

37.2m
41.1m

Works

Depot

Via
du

ct

Gas Gov
Tanks

Shelter

Sub Sta

MP 0.75

Canal Wharf
Pipelines Towing Path

Public Park

Council Depot

Bo
ro

 C
on

st 
& 

Wa
rd

 B
dy

Bo
ro

 C
on

st 
& 

Wa
rd

 B
dy

SL

3

Works

5 4

1

1

1

FB

3

5

217

3

12
11

217

3

Works

7

1

6

14

VIA
DU

CT
 RO

AD

Works

Shelter

KFC

MRH Kirkstall

Blueberry Hill Studios

Burley Community Sport & Social Club

The Shed

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

KeyThis map  is based up on the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
p ermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office
© Unauthorised rep roduction infringes Crown Cop yright and 
may lead to p rosecution or civil p roceedings
Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Cop yright all rights reserved Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

PREM/00119/014 - Bridgewater Arms, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 5 Cardigan Fields 
Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Provision of late night refreshment 
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 

Performance of live music 
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Performance of recorded music 
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

PREM/02262/008 - Nando's, Unit 6, Cardigan Fields  , Kirkstall Road, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 

Provision of late night refreshment 
Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 

Performance of recorded music 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 

PREM/01001/009 - Hollywood Bowl, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 3 Cardigan Fields 
Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 

Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Exhibition of a film 

Every Day 10:00 - 01:00 
Indoor sporting events 

Every Day 09:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 

Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 

PREM/01169/003 - McDonald's Restaurant, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 1 Cardigan 
Fields Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Provision of late night refreshment 

Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 

Appendix D

Page 37



PREM/00574/010 - Vue Cinema, Cardigan Fields , Kirkstall Road, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 02:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03049/016 - Five Guys, Unit 11B, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, Kirkstall, Leeds, 
LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03040/011 - MOD Pizza Uk (formerly Harvester), 11A Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 
Cardigan Fields Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03436/006 - Aldi, Evanston Avenue, Cardigan Fields, Leeds, LS4 2HR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01571 - Sheesh Mahal, 346-348 Kirkstall Road, Leeds, LS4 2DS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02939/003 - Roast & Toast, 350 Kirkstall Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2HQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
 

Page 38



PREM/01766/009 - Pizza Hut, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 10 Cardigan Fields Road, 
Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/04316/002 - MRH Kirkstall, 217 Kirkstall Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2AH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/01025/009 - Frankie & Benny's, Cardigan Fields Leisure Park, 4 Cardigan Fields 
Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2DG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/00132/017 - Cardigan Arms, 364 Kirkstall Road, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2HQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01430 - Viva Cuba, 342 Kirkstall Road, Leeds, LS4 2DS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Shed 10 Weaver Street, Burley, Leeds, LS4 2AU
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




